

SUSHRUT GHIMIRE

WEB DEVELOPMENT, TEACHING (PHYSICS & MATHS) SECONDARY LEVEL

CONTACT

+977 9762880980

Sushrut Ghimire

sushrutghimire61@gmail.com

www.sushrutghimire61.com.np

PROFILE

I am an enthusiastic 19 years old individual who is still tip-toeing towards his professional career.

As of now, I have only graduated from high school and am yet to enroll into a university. In the meantime, I have developed decent skills in front end web-development and I am working as chief technology Executive in PAR Entertainment.

Still, I wish to gain diverse work experience for my continuing professional development which I know will be helpful in future when I will have nothing to focus on but my career.

SKILLS

- FRONT END WEB DEVELOPMENT
- HTML
- CSS
- JAVASCRIPT
- SOCIAL MEDIA MANAGEMENT
- TEACHING

EXPERIENCE

Chief Technology Executive, PAR Entertainment 2021 – Now

I am currently employed at PAR Entertainment, a startup involved in music production and film making, as Chief Technology Executive, a job which was offered to me due to my skills in front end web development, data management and my expertise in Microsoft office suite.

My job here encompasses development, updating and management of the institution's website, checking and managing all the social media aspect of the institution and managing all the digital property and data concerning the institution.

Private tutor, Secondary Level Physics 2022 – 2023

Just after I completed my final year in High school, I had a lot free time so I began to tutor some pupils enrolled in 12th grade. Physics was the primary subject which I taught but if needed I was also able to help students with chemistry and mathematics.

EDUCATION

Tilottama Secondary School

+2 NEB/ High School

2020-2022

I graduated from Tilottama Secondary School, Yogikuti, Rupandehi in mid-2022 with majors in Physics, Chemistry, English, Mathematics, Biology and Nepali.